From: Matthew Edwards

To: Anthony Serafini
Date: May 07, 2012

Subject:

Message:
The correspondence states:

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced
application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 05/01/2012 may result in
application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

However, there are no items indicated above, so I'm not sure what you need me to submit before
processing can continue. There are 4 exhibits submitted with this application which should address any
guestions. If you need more information, | would be happy to provide it -- | just need to know what you
need.



